
  Q&A RFQ 2324-21 

Chester County, South Carolina 

 Office of Purchasing 

 1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass 

 Chester, SC 29706 

 

RFQ 2324-21 Construction Services, IDC 

Questions and Answers: 
 

1. Can you provide me with more details re: work zone monitoring portion of the scope of work for RFQ 
2324-21. 

 A. Work Zone Monitoring consists of Inspection of traffic control, material sampling, and 

ensuring the workmanship and materials meet SCDOT Specifications. 

2. Is a fee schedule required? 

 A. Yes, your fee schedule will be your hourly rate for your employees such as your different levels 
of engineers and your admins. 

3. In Section V. Scope of Work/Specifications, can you explain what environmental compliance and work 
zone monitoring entails? Additionally, what other inspections would be needed?  

 A. Environmental Compliance and Work Zone Monitoring consists of Inspection of traffic control, 
material sampling, and ensuring the workmanship and materials meet SCDOT Specifications. There 
shouldn’t be any additional inspections needed.  

4. How many firms does the county plan on awarding the contract to?  

A. Just one firm. 

5. Is there a specific project type that is anticipated to be released under this contract?  

A. This project will be using C-Fund monies from the State.  

6. Will we need to submit on every service listed under the scope of work or are partial service 
submittals acceptable? 

A. We will need a firm that can perform all services on the RFQ. 

7.  Please specify the time period for this contract. 

 A. This contract will start July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2026. 


